INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CANDIDATES ON WRITTEN EXAMINATION

- The candidates must note that his/her admission to the examination is more provisional. The mere fact that an Admission has been issued to him/her does not imply that his/her candidature has been finally cleared by the Institution or that the entries made by the candidate in his/her application have been accepted by the Institution as true and correct.
- The question paper containing 80 questions. Each question carries one mark. Duration of Exam 90 minutes. No minus marks. Paper is of objective type. Four options A, B, C and D will be given for each question. Correct answer shall be fill the bubbles completely in OMR Sheet.
- 3. Use black or blue ball point pen for marking the circle. Ink pen, pencil or pens with colours are strictly prohibited.
- 4. Write your enrollment No. in appropriate places on the OMR Sheet.
- 5. Candidates should write the OMR sheet No.(as provided in the top corner of right side) in the attendance sheet before putting his/her signature.
- 6. Don't put the tick mark or a cross mark where it is specified that you fill the bubbles completely. Half filled or over filled bubbles will not be read by the software. Never Use pencils to mark your answers unless specified, in which case just stick to HB or 2B pencils only.
- 7. The candidates should go through the instructions given carefully
- 8. Candidates shall write their answer to each question at the relevant place single time only. Corrections will not be accepted and no mark will be given to the correct answer, if it is corrected.
- 9. The candidates should satisfy the Invigilator of his identity with reference to the signature and photographs.
- 10. The candidates should occupy their respective seats 15 minutes before the commencement of the examination and will not to be allowed after 10 minutes of the scheduled time. They should not leave the examination hall till expiry of duration. Loaning and interchanging of articles among the candidates is not permitted in the examination hall. Cell phones, Pagers, Calculators or any type of electronic devices are strictly prohibited in the examination hall.
- 11. The candidates are expected to behave in orderly and disciplined manner while writing the examination. If any candidate takes away Answer Sheet, the candidature will be rejected and in case of impersonation/ disorder/ rowdy/ behavior during Written Examination, necessary action will be initiated, apart from disqualifying appointment in future. Merit is the only criteria that decides the selections. Candidates trying to use unfair means shall be disqualified from the selection. No correspondence whatsoever will be entertained from the

- candidates. The candidature and conditions specified here are subject to latest rules/ orders come into force during the process of recruitment.
- 12. The Institution would be analyzing the responses of a candidate with other appeared candidates to detect patterns of similarity. If it is suspected that the responses have been shared and the scores obtained are not genuine/ valid, the Institution reserves the right to cancel his/ her candidature and to invalidate in Answer Sheet.
- 13. Wherever Written Examination is held only those candidates who are totally blind and candidate whose writing speed is affected by CEREBRAL PALSY, can use the scribe at the Written Examination. In all such cases where a scribe is used, the following rules will apply.
 - (a) The scribe should be from an academic discipline other than that of the candidate and the academic qualification of the scribe should be one grade lower than the stipulated eligibility criteria.
 - (b) The candidate as well as the scribe will have to give a suitable undertaking confirming the rules applicable.

2 8 9 0 (1) (1) (1)(2) (2) (2)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

14. Candidates shall bring EXAMINATION PADS for written test.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING THE SHEET		H	IALL	TICK	ŒΤ	NUN	/BEF	2
This sheet should not be folded or crushed.	WRONG METHODS		5 7	4	3	2	8 9)
2. Use only blue/black ball point pen to fill the circles.		1 (1) (1	1	1)(1) (1) (1) (
3. Use of pencil is strictly prohibited.		2	$\frac{1}{2}$	(2)	$\binom{2}{2}$		(2)) (
4. Circles should be darkened completely and properly.	CORRECT METHOD	3 (3) (3)	\sim		-	3) (3	
5. Cutting and erasing on this sheet is not allowed.	CORRECT METHOD		4) (4)	\sim	(4) (4) (4)	
6. Do not use any stray marks on the sheet.		5) (5)	_	(5) (~)	5) (5	
7. Do not use marker or white fluid to hide the mark.		6 (6) (6)	\sim	\sim	୦ (ବ () ()	, (
			7 C			7) (7) (7	, (
		8 (\sim	(a) () (, (
		9 (9 (9		(a)) (9)) (